## **Muhammad Ashfaq Sheikh**

Director SP&MO

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 051 8741606

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Ashfaq Sheikh is working as Director SP&MO in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Ashfaq Sheikh has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BSc in War Studies University of Karachi , Pakistan	1995 - 1996
MS in Structural Analysis And Aircraft Design Cranfield University , England	1991 - 1993
BE in Aeerospace  NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	1976 - 1979
BSc in Chemistry University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1973 - 1975
Experience	
Director SP&MO University Main Office (UMO)	2018- Present
Director SP&MO University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2014
Director Planning and development University Main Office (UMO)	2008 - 2008
Director Planning and development University Main Office (UMO)	2007 - 2007
Awards	
Sitara e Imtiaz (Military	2005
Tamgha e Basalat	1984
CAS Commendation	1982